
 
Published and dispatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Friday, 6 December 2024. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk  

UK Shared 
Prosperity Fund 
and Rural 
England 
Prosperity Fund 
Board 

 
 
 

 

Monday, 16 December 2024 at 10.00 am 
Witham Room - South Kesteven House, St. Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Philip Knowles (Chairman) 
Councillor Virginia Moran (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Ashley Baxter, Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Helen 
Crawford, Councillor Patsy Ellis, Councillor Tim Harrison, Councillor Bridget Ley, 
Councillor Nikki Manterfield, Councillor Lee Steptoe and Councillor Sarah Trotter 
 

Agenda 
 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Disclosure of Interests 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2024 
 

(Pages 3 - 11) 

4.   Expenditure Profile 
 

(Pages 13 - 16) 

5.   Summary of Main Programme Applications 
 

(Pages 17 - 18) 

6.   Exclusion of Press and Public 
It is likely that the Press and Public will be excluded during discussion 
of the following items of business because of the likelihood that 
information that is exempt under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) would be disclosed to them. 

 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/


 

 
7.   Financial Update 

The UKSPF Board to receive an update from the UKSPF Programme 
Manager.  

 

(Pages 19 - 20) 

8.   Main Programme Applications 

• SKMP42 – SKDC Brown Tourism Signs 
 

(Pages 21 - 26) 

9.   Rural Fund Applications 
Returning: 

 

• RF-1028 – Clematis Cottages 
 
New: 
 

• RF-1033 – E-Badges Ltd 

• RF-1034 – Moto 101 
 

(Pages 27 - 35) 

10.   South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications 
New: 
 

• SK-2218 – Stamford Indoor Bowls 

• SK-2193 – Rutland and Stamford Sound Community 
Interest Company 

 
Returning: 
 

• Bourne Town Council – Christmas Lights (verbal update) 
 

(Pages 37 - 43) 

11.   Any other business that the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances decides is urgent 
 

 



 

Meeting of the 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
and Rural England 
Prosperity Fund Board 
 
Monday, 18 November 2024, 9.00 
am 

 

 

 
 

Committee Members present 
 

 

Councillor Ashley Baxter 
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing 
Councillor Helen Crawford 
Councillor Tim Harrison 
Councillor Philip Knowles (Chairman) 
Councillor Bridget Ley 
Councillor Nikki Manterfield 
Councillor Virginia Moran (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Lee Steptoe 
Councillor Sarah Trotter 
 
Officers  
 
Emma Whittaker, Assistant Director of Planning 
Nick Hibberd, Head of Economic Development and Inward Investment 
Michael Dow, UKSPF Officer 
Lucy Bonshor, Democratic Officer 
 

 
33. Apologies for absence 

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Patsy Ellis.  

 
34. Disclosure of Interests 

 
The Chairman, Councillor Philip Knowles reminded Members that interests could be 
declared at any point in a meeting.  The Chairman declared an interest in the 
Bourne Town Council application SK-213 and left the meeting during consideration 
of this item. Councillor Helen Crawford also declared an interest in this item and 
took no part in the decision.  The Vice-Chairman, Councillor Virginia Moran made 
reference to the Deepings Community Centre application SKMP503, as she was 
the Ward Councillor for the area, it was for each Member to decide whether they 
stayed or left a meeting but the Assistant Director of Planning stated that being a 
Ward Member did not preclude them from the meeting during discussion of the 
application. 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

35. Minutes of the meeting held on 30 October 2024 
 

The minutes from the meeting held on 30 October 2024 were proposed, seconded 
and AGREED. 

 
36. Expenditure Profile 

 
The Board were circulated with a further profile on the funds remaining. 

 
37. Summary of Main Programme Applications 

 
The Chairman stated that the Board briefly look through each application in the 
public part of the meeting, then the meeting would go into private session where the 
applications would be discussed in more detail and the Board would indicate 
whether or not they endorsed the application. 

 
SKMP30 – South Kesteven District Council, Markets Enhancement 

 
The project would provide equipment such as stall covers, new waymarking and 
branding, equipment necessary for the safe operation of the markets and costs to 
support the Markets footfall and development.  It was hoped that the project would 
enhance the markets in Grantham, Stamford and Bourne. Comments were made in 
respect of staging equipment, it was thought that some staging may already have 
been in the Council’s possession, however, on checking this was not the case.  The 
lifespan of stall covers was also discussed and when they had previously been 
replaced. 

 
SKMP501 – Stamford Youth Forum 

 
Art Pop-up on behalf of Stamford Youth Forum were proposing to perform a 
community needs analysis, pilot engagement and feasibility study.  The project was 
to support Youth and Families in South Kesteven through three phases.  Concern 
was expressed by some Members about who the organisers of the project were. 

 
SKMP502 – Glorious Chocolate 

 
The funding was to support and facilitate operations and production.  The Local 
Economic Forum had raised concerns about the business case and had not 
endorsed the project but deferred it back for further information.  Members did 
express concern about the sustainability of the project. 

 
SKMP503 – South Kesteven Deepings Community Centre 

 
South Kesteven District Council were the freehold owner of the building and 
following a survey undertaken by William Saunders Partnership it was found that 
the roof was at the end of its anticipated life.  The building was currently leased by 
the Deepings Community Centre Trust and was used daily by various groups.  The 
proposal was to repair the leaking roof covering across the building, to include PV 

4



 

(solar) removal/reinstatement, roof lights replacement, drainage and general 
building work costs. 

 
SKMP38 – South Kesteven District Council Table Tennis 

 
This project had been rejected at the last meeting of the Board due to costs.  A 
further application had been submitted with reduced costs. 

 
RF-500 - Double Yew Nurseries 

 
The project was for the installation of solar PV panels on the roof of existing 
buildings to generate in excess of 28,000 Wh per annum. The project would save 
money on overhead costs. The Local Economic Forum had expressed concern with 
the application and had asked for the application to be deferred for clarification on 
the timeline for delivery and also the sustainability of the business. 

 
RF-501 - YP Genever & Daughters 

 
The funding was for a project to allow the expansion of direct meat sales through 
the purchase of a freezer trailer, which would be used to store meat, some match 
funding was also being put forward.  Some concern was expressed about the costs 
of the trailer; however, a search of the internet did confirm that a freezer trailer 
could be purchased for the funding requested. 

 
RF-502 – Clematis Cottages 

 
The funding request was to develop a complimentary business to the existing self-
catering cottages.  They wished to develop a version of “Springwatch” within the 
grounds of Clematis cottages with the installation of a network of wildlife cameras in 
and around the ground which could be viewed on various platforms. 

 
SK-211 – Tallington Village Hall Playing Field Association 

 
The funding request was to help with the repair of the playing field stone boundary 
walls.  Discussions had taken place with the Parish Council and an agreement had 
been reached with the body responsible for the upkeep of the playing fields to 
submit the application. 

 
SK-213 – Bourne Town Council 

 
The funding request was for the refurbishment of Christmas lights in Bourne. 

 
SK-217 – South Kesteven District Council Stamford Arts Centre 

 
The project was to introduce the Watch Word System in Stamford Arts Centre 
cinema to address a local need for improved accessibility in cultural experiences for 
those with hearing and visual impairments. 

 
 

5



 

SK-220 – St Guthlac’s PCC Market Deeping 
SK-221 – St Guthlac’s PCC Market Deeping 

 
The funding request had been split, a previous request for funding had been 
endorsed however, it had been felt that the kitchen and toilet projects be split 
between two separate projects for technical reasons and two new applications had 
been submitted. 

 
SK-222 – South Kesteven District Council – Dysart Park 

 
The project aimed to undertake property improvements to the tennis courts fencing, 
car park pillars and repairs to a damaged wall in the park.  The facilities at Dysart 
Park were available free to the public and it would ensure the park and its facilities 
continued to be maintained to an acceptable level. 

 
SK-207 – Stamford Welland Academy 

 
Work was currently being undertaken with the Football Foundation to build a 3G 
pitch at Stamford Welland Academy.  The project had been agreed in principle.  
Members were concerned about the timeframe for the project and having the 
necessary work done by 31 March 2025. 

 
SK-169 – Langtoft Parish Council 

 
The project had been before the Board in May and August with further requests for 
information.  The project was split into two projects, project one – Village gates and 
project two – to fund more gym equipment in the village parks.  

 
38. Exclusion of Press and Public 

 
It was proposed, seconded and agreed that the press and public were excluded 
from the meeting at this point as it was likely that information contained within the 
remaining items on the agenda were exempt under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 

 
39. Main Programme Applications 

 
The Board were circulated with a budgetary statement which detailed the remaining 
Main Programme budget, the Rural Fund budget and the Capital and Revenue 
budget taking into account the applications before the Board.  The budgetary 
statement included grants under £5,000 and also the Programme Management 
cost. 
The budget was discussed and what funds could be moved between interventions 
and capital and revenue.  Officers were asked that where possible and where 
funding was available, that applications that could fall under Rural applications 
should be allocated there.  

 
The Board were informed that at the December meeting what funding remaining 
would be looked at in detail and a “reserve” list of applications would be drawn up 

6



 

for those who had been allocated funding but for unforeseen reasons they could not 
utilise the funding before 31 March 2025.  This would enable the maximum 
expenditure to be used. 

 
Comments were again made about those organisations that had received large 
amounts of money being invited back to the Board to give a presentation on how 
they had spent the money.  The Head of Economic Development and Inward 
Investment indicated that this was being arranged. 

 
Discussion followed with specific applications being highlighted who had still to 
receive their funding from the Board.  The Assistant Director of Planning indicated 
that these would be discussed outside the meeting. 

 
Further discussion followed on those organisations that needed to match funding 
for organisations such as Sports England and the Football Association and the long 
timeframes that could be involved. 

 
Each application was then discussed and a recommendation made. 

 

SKMP30 – South Kesteven District Council Markets Enhancement 
Funding requested:  £52,500 

 
The funding request was for a market enhancement project for the markets in 
Bourne, Grantham and Stamford. A range of capital investments which supports the 
development and delivery of the markets above and beyond what is achievable 
within the current operating budget.  The project would provide equipment like stall 
covers, new marketing, wayfinding and branding.  Members discussed the 
application with comments being raised about the feasibility study which was 
undertaken, Bourne Town Council had given a comprehensive response but had 
heard nothing more. The survey that had been undertaken in all three towns.  
Wayfinding and branding were also discussed in detail.  The Assistant Director of 
Planning indicated that the comments made would be passed on to the Markets 
Team.  Members were supportive of the project but it was noted that the funding 
needed to be use fairly across all three towns not just in Grantham.  The funding 
application was proposed, seconded and ENDORSED. 

 
SKMP501 – Stamford Youth Forum 
Funding requested: £51,326 

 
Art Pop-up on behalf of Stamford Youth Forum were proposing to perform a 
community needs analysis, piolet engagement and feasibility study: pathway to 
supporting youth and families in South Kesteven.  Members discussed the funding 
application and also viewed the video submitted.   The UKSPF Officer stated that 
they had asked for a more tightly defined project which established an evidence 
base which could sustain the project going forward and also an exit strategy.  
Members expressed fundamental concerns about the project and its outcomes.  It 
was proposed, seconded and agreed that the project for funding was REJECTED. 

 

7



 

SKMP502 – Glorious Chocolate 
Funding requested: £33,000-£35,000 

 
The funding was to support and facilitate operations and production, enabling the 
investment in new equipment, new product development and the employment of 
more people.  Members were not minded to support the application and following 
discussion, it was proposed, seconded and agreed to REJECT the funding 
application. 

 

SKMP503 – South Kesteven District Council – Deepings 
Community Centre 
Funding requested: £200,000 

 
South Kesteven District Council as the freehold owner of the building, have external 
repair liability for the building which is currently leased to the Deepings Community 
Centre Trust.  Following a survey, the roof of the centre is at the end of its 
anticipated life.  Works are proposed to repair the leaking roof covering across the 
building and will also include the removal/reinstatement of the solar PV panels, roof 
light replacement, drainage and general building work costs.  Members expressed 
concern that the building, which was used a great deal by the residents of 
Deepings, had not been maintained.  It was proposed, seconded and agreed to 
ENDORSE the funding requested, with comments being made that the 
maintenance of the building be looked at in the longer term.  

 

SKMP39 – South Kesteven District Council – Table Tennis 
Funding requested: £10,500 

 
The funding project had been rejected at the last meeting of the Board; however, a 
new request had been submitted for the installation of four outdoor table tennis 
tables in locations at Bourne, Stamford, Deeping St James and Grantham with a 
lower funding request.  A short discussion followed with Members more supportive 
of the lower funding requested.  It was proposed, seconded and agreed to 
ENDORSE the funding requested. 

 
40. Rural Fund Applications 

 

RF-500 – Double Yew Nurseries 
Funding requested: £33,470 

 
The project was for the installation of solar PV panels on the roof of the existing 
buildings with a view to generating in excess of 28,000Wh per annum.  The saved 
money this would generate would be used to streamline costs to make the nursery 
more efficient.  Members were not supportive of the funding requested and it was 
proposed, seconded and agreed to REJECT the application. 

 
 
 

8



 

RF-501 – YP Genever & Daughters 
Funding requested: £8,500 

 
The funding request was to allow the expansion of direct meat sales through the 
purchase of a freezer trailer which would be used to store meat.  It would also 
provide an opportunity to rent the trailer out to other businesses when empty.  
Members noted that there would be a portion of match funding to the application.  
Members were generally supportive of the application and on being put to the vote 
the funding request was ENDORSED. 

 

RF-402 – Clematis Cottage 
Funding requested:  £31,035 

 
The funding request was for a project to launch a complimentary and fully 
integrated version of “Springwatch” which would feature all round wildlife activity 
that could be viewed through various platforms from cameras placed in the grounds 
of the cottages, complimentary to the B & B accommodation.  Members discussed 
the application and it was felt that the cost was high for what the project would 
achieve on being put to the vote the funding request was REJECTED. 

 
 

41. South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications 
 

SK-211 – Tallington Village Hall Playing Field Association 
Funding requested:  £15,000 

 
The project was for funding to repair the playing fields stone boundary walls which 
were currently in a perilous state of repair.  Members were supportive of the 
proposal and on being put to the vote it was unanimously agreed to ENDORSE the 
funding request. 

 

SK-213 – Bourne Town Council 
Funding requested:  £24,000 

 
The project was for Bourne Town Council to refurbish their Christmas Lights and 
purchase some additional ex rental lights.  Both the Chairman and one of the Board 
Members who was currently Mayor of Bourne spoke in support of the application.  

 
The Vice-Chairman was in the Chair for the discussion and decision on this item. 

 
(10:56 Although both the Chairman, Councillor Philip Knowles and Councillor Helen 
Crawford left at this point, due to a number of questions that the Board had they 
returned to the meeting to answer the questions but did not take part in any 
decision making on this item) 

 
Following questions asked it was confirmed that the lights had been already 
purchased.  Retrospective applications could not be considered and it was 

9



 

therefore decided that the application be DEFERRED until the next meeting to 
enable an updated application for 2025 to be submitted. 

 

SK-217 – South Kesteven District Council – Stamford Arts Centre 
Funding request:  £6,425 

 
The project was for the introduction of the Watch Word System in Stamford Arts 
Centre’s cinema to address a local need for improved accessibility in cultural 
experiences for those with hearing or visual impairments.  A comment was made 
about the SAC providing the equipment from their profits, but it was stated that the 
Arts were subsidised by the Council and they were non-profit making.   On being 
proposed and seconded it was agreed that the funding application be ENDORSED. 

 

SK-220 – St Guthlac’s PCC Market Deeping 
Funding requested: £20,834 

 
SK-221 – St Guthlac’s PCC Market Deeping 
Funding requested: £17,676 

 
The funding requests for SK-220 and SK-221 were taken jointly. Previous funding 
had been endorsed for the work to improve the kitchen facilities and also the toilets 
at the Green School which acted as the church hall for St Guthlac’s.  Due to 
technical issues the projects had now been spilt into two separate applications 
which enabled three quotes for each project rather than a tendering exercise to be 
undertaken.  Nothing had been changed within the applications other than they had 
been split into two projects.  As the previous funding application had been endorsed 
it was proposed, seconded and unanimously agreed that both the new funding 
requests were ENDORSED. 

 

SK-222 – South Kesteven District Council - Dysart Park 
Funding requested: £12,250 

 
The funding request was for a project that aimed to undertake property 
improvements to the tennis court fencing, car park pillars and a damaged wall in the 
park.   To compliment this the Council are progressing works to improve drainage 
issues across the park.  One of the Board Members spoke in support of the 
application and the park which was well used.  It was proposed, seconded and 
agreed to ENDORSE the funding request. 

 

SK-207 – Stamford Welland Academy 
Funding requested: £100,000 

 
The funding requested was for a project working with the Football Foundation to 
build a 3G sports pitch at Stamford Welland Academy.  After dicussion the 
application was REJECTED after taking into account the timeframes, maintenance 
costs, access for public participation and the amount of funding requested. 
 

10



 

SK-169 – Langtoft Parish Council 
Funding requested: £19,148.48 

 
The funding application had been before the Board on two separate occasions 
where it had been deferred and then rejected.  The applicants had been very slow 
to respond to requests for further information in respect of the application. The 
application was for a two part project, the first project was for village gates to help 
with the identity of the village and the second project was for funding for more adult 
gym equipment, six pieces of which had been installed and had proved popular.  
The Board discussed the project but expressed concern with the slow response and 
also that there did not appear to be any breakdown of costs included and that the 
timeframe to complete works may not be met. On being put to the vote the 
application for funding was REJECTED.  

 
A short discussion on the remaining funding followed with Officers being advised to 
be agnostic with the funding pot.  

 
42. Any other business that the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances 

decides is urgent 
 

There was no other business and the meeting closed at 11:40am. 
 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pr
io

rit
y 

Intervention Project Total UKSPF Allocation 
Year 1 and 2 

Allocation 
Year 1 and 2 
Committed 

Spent
Year 1 and 2 
Remaining 

Year 3 Allocation Year 3 Committed Spent Year 3 Remaining 

Communities and Place Interventions 

E1: Improvements to town centres & high streets
£350,000 £30,000 £30,800 £30,800 -£800 £320,000 £228,900 £0 £90,300

Grantham Town Centre Christmas Lights £30,800 £30,800 £0

SKMP15 South Kesteven District Council £0 £100,000

SK-2917 SKDC £0 £36,000

SKMP38 - SKDC Table Tennis £0 £10,500

SKMP30 - SKDC Markets £0 £58,200
SK-213 - Bourne Town Council (Christmas Lights) £0 £24,200

E2: Community & neighbourhood infrastructure projects 
(allocated for delivery through the South Kesteven Prosperity Fund)

£440,802 £279,839.24 £269,632.24 £245,891.00 £10,207.00 £160,963 £261,528 £104,806 -£100,565

SK-1011 St Wulframs - Urgent maintenance £3,115 £3,115 £0

SK-1012 Jubilee Church - Replacement heater to allow english lessons £3,750 £3,750 £0

SK-1013 Carlby VH - Loft insulation £1,400 £1,400 £0

SK- 1016 Baston VH - Replacement of fire exit doors £8,555 £8,555 £0

SK-1020 Castle Bytham VH - Energy efficiency works £20,242 £20,242 £0

SK-1024 Open Door Baptist Church - upgrading lighting £8,000 £8,000 £0

SK-1027 Thorold Arms Community Benefit Soc. - Electricity monitoring equiptment £700 £700 £0

SK-1030 Ron Dawson Memorial Trust - Loft insulation £5,160 £5,160 £0

SK-1033 Barholm and Stowe Parish Meeting - Defibrillator box £590 £590 £0

SK-1039 Alive Church - Roof repairs and project to reduce lonliness £3,415 £3,415 £0

SK-1040 Church of the Ascension - Replacing heater £2,499 £2,499 £0

SK-1050 Denton VH - Replacement hand washing and water boiling facilities £2,362 £2,362 £0

SK-1052 St Andrews Church - Replacement to Church clock £9,260 £9,260 £0

SK-1056 Fulbeck VH - New café and bar area in Village Hall £13,000 £13,000 £0

SK-1059 Barrowby Sports Pavillion Committee - Improved flooring £6,000 £6,000 £0

SK-2063 Carlby VH - Replacement of electrical lighting and heating fittings £1,205 £1,205 £0

SK-1035 Rippingdale Jubilee PF Fund - Replacement of sports changing facility £20,000 £20,000 £0

Stamford Town Council - Installation of wayfinding signs from Stamford Railway Station to town centre £0 £2,750

SK-2067 Carlby VH - Solar power and battery storage £15,000 £15,000 £0

SK-2069 Baston PC - Replacement parish notice board £1,400 £1,400 £0

SK-2074 Deeping St James Priory Church Hall - Replacement heating boiler £4,300 £4,300 £0

SK-2078 Barkston and Syston PF - New doors £2,984 £2,984 £0

SK-2082 Caythorpe and Frieston PC - Renewal of flat roof coverings on the Village Hall £10,500 £10,500 £0

SK-2090 Horbling PC - Information sign £2,300 £2,300 £0

SK-2097 Little Bytham VH Committee - Insulation, LED ighting, imrpoved electrical heaters £20,000 £20,000 £0

SK-2101 Dyke VH Committee - Shed for storage £5,000 £5,000 £0

SK-2114 Carlby VH Management Committee - Replacement of the front door and fire doors at the VH £3,150 £3,150 £0

SK-2079 St Wulframs Church PCC - Installation of 78 PV panels on St Wulframs Church £0 £35,153

SK-2115 Boothby Pangell Village Hall - Installation of PV panels £24,000 £24,000 £0

SK-2085 Caythorpe and Frieston PC - Installation of PV panels and batteries at playing field pavillion £23,740 £0

SK-2117 Claypole VH - Intallation of new kitchen in the Village Hall £19,620 £19,620 £0

SK-2100 Lawrance Park Recreation Ground - Removal of showers and installation of new toilet and sinks £18,000 £18,000 £0

SK-2093 Stubton Village Hall - Replacement of five windows and three doors at the Village Hall £10,384 £10,384 £0

SK-2134 North Witham within Colsterworth & District Parish £0 £272.48

SK-1049 Harrowby United FC - refurbishment of changing rooms £0 £10,000

SK-2140- Great Gonerby Parish Council - installation of new bus shelter £0 £6,500 £6,500

SK-2141 - Fulbeck Sports & Social Club - roof insulation, new lighting & thermal curtains £0 £4,910 £4,910

SK2153 Great Gonerby Memorial Hall £0 £19,914 £19,914

SK-2159 Uffington Village Hall £0 £8,000

SK-2164 Ron Dawson Memorial Hall £0 £32,082 £32,082

SK-2169 Baston Village Hall £0 £12,000 £12,000

SK2138 Great Gonerby Parish Council £0 £3,360

SK2145 The Parochial Church Council of St. John the Baptist Church Baston £0 £2,000

SK2174 Swinstead Village Hall £0 £1,600 £1,600

SK2189 Dowsby Village Hall Association £0 £4,160

SK-2184 - Foston Village Hall £0 £8,617

SK-2191 - Deeping Men in Sheds £0 £20,000 £20,000

SK-2195 - Barkston and Syston playing field £0 £6,000

SK-2208 - South Witham Parish Council £0 £7,800 £7,800

SK-211 - Tallington Village Hall Playing Field Association £0 £15,000

SK-221 - St Guthlac's PCC Market Deeping £0 £17,676

SK-220 - St Guthlac's PCC Market Deeping £0 £20,834

SK-2214 - FULBECK SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB £0 £22,900

E3: Creation of and improvements to local green spaces 
(allocated for delivery through the South Kesteven Prosperity Fund)

£399,726 £165,763 £162,334 £162,334 £3,429.16 £233,963 £365,003 £118,054 -£131,040

SK-1007 Swinstead PC - Fencing to protect orchard trees from deer £5,642 £5,642 £0

SK-1010 Grantham RiverCare - Litterpicking equiptment £250 £250 £0

UKSPF - Committed Spend by Intervention Updated 5th December 2024

Communities and Place Interventions Communities and Place Interventions 

13

A
genda Item

 4



SK-1015 Long Bennington PC - Village gates £6,910 £6,910 £0

SK-1019 Uffington CC - Safe playarea includng play equiptment and net cover £8,000 £8,000 £0

SK-1025 Frank Newbon Community Projects CIC - Improvements and extra equiptment £7,000 £7,000 £0

SK-1029 Burton le Coggles Parish Meeting - ladscaping outside VH £5,000 £5,000 £0

SK-1031 Hougham and Marston VH - Signage for playing field £250 £250 £0

SK-1032 Irnham PC - Village sign to mark the Coronation of King Charles III £3,000 £3,000 £0

SK-1048 Colsterworth Nature Trail - Tree survey to identify trees requiring felling £1,200 £1,200 £0

SK-1054 Londonthorpe & Harrowby… - Replace, remove and buy new equiptment £6,000 £6,000 £0

SK-1055 Uffington PC - Village notice board £3,420 £3,420 £0

SK-1062 Tallington VH - Replacement of wooden play equiptment plus additional £13,160 £13,160 £0

SK-2066 Tallington PC - Repair and restoration of footpaths through Millennium Green £14,475 £14,475 £0

SK-2068 Brudenell PF Management Comm. - Parent and toddler swing £9,676 £9,676 £0

SK-2080 Sedgebrook PC - Picnic table, goalposts, shelving in phone box £4,350.34 £4,350.34 £0

SK-1017 Bythams Woodland Trust £60,000 £60,000 £0

SK-1053 Great Ponton Parish Council - Outdoor gym facillities £14,000 £14,000 £0

SK-2076 Baston Parish Council - Replace outdoor Cricket nets £0 £5,000

SK-2096 Barkston & Syston Playing Field £0 £2,000

SK-2139 Great Gonerby Parish Council - Replacement of rotten posts that protect village green spaces £0 £1,362

SKMP03 - East Mercia Rivers Trust £0 £35,000

SK-2156 Langtoft Parish Council - wheelchair accesible platform, information boards, signposts @Penfield Nature Reserve £0 £17,769 £17,769

SK-2167 Grantham Canal Society - clearing and maintaining this length of canal to remove silt and debris £0 £30,000 £30,000

SK2170 Uffington Parish Council -  install a white Gateway feature £0 £1,337

SK2171 Deeping St James Priory Hall Community Group -garden  accessible for the community £0 £4,860 £4,860

SK2188 Hougham Parish Council - solar powered Speed Indicator Device £0 £1,750 £1,750

SK2154 Stamford Community Speedwatch - extend and improve the impact of our speed monitoring activities £0 £250 £250

SK2158 Market Deeping Town Council: Neighbourhood Plan Group - development of green walk £0 £30,000 £30,000

SK-2162 - Deepings St James Parish £0 £23,425 £23,425

SK-2194 - Barrowby Parish Council £0 £10,000 £10,000

SK-2212 Old Somerby Parish Council £0 £4,000

SK-2173 - Deepings Neighbourhood Plan Group/ Deeping St James Parish Council £0 £0

SK-2205 - South Kesteven District Council £0 £100,000

SK-222 - SKDC - Dysart Park £0 £12,250

SK-2213 - Heydour with Aisby & Oasby Parish Council £0 £21,000

SKMP25 - Harrowby United FC £0 £65,000

E4: Enhancing existing cultural, historic & heritage institutions 
offer  (allocated for delivery through the South Kesteven Prosperity 
Fund) 

£18,127 £18,127 £18,127 £18,127 £0.00 £0 £16,700 £0 -£16,700

SK-1014 Caythorpe and Frieston PC - Automated winding of Church clock £12,977.00 £12,977.00 £0

SK-1057 St James Church PCC - Replacement to war memorial base and cleaning £1,900 £1,900 £0

SK-1043 Stamford Corn Exchange - Visitor information point £3,250 £3,250 £0

SK-2129 South Kesteven District Council - Funding for the creation of an Airborne Forces Visitor Trail in SK £0 £15,000

SK-2200 Colsterworth and Distric Parish Council £0 £1,700
£0

E5: Built & landscaped environment to 'design out crime'
£284,000 £252,000 £252,000 £120 £0 £32,000 £48,000 £465 -£16,000

Connected Towns/ CCTV £244,000 £40,000

Safer Streets £8,000 £120 £8,000 £465

E6: Local arts, cultural, heritage & creative activities (allocated 
for delivery through the South Kesteven Prosperity Fund) 

£172,344 £73,958.58 £61,199 £60,099 £12,759.93 £98,385 £110,107 £77,219 -£11,722

SK-1003 Arnhem 1944 Fellowship - Feasibility study for trial through South Kesteven £4,000 £4,000 £0

SK-1006 Deepings Community Library - History Heritage day for local schools £1,100 £1,100 £0

SK-1009 Social Committee of the Priory Church - Concert £500 £500 £0

SK-1021 Friends of Deeping Library - 'Pop-up' cinema £2,148 £2,148 £0

SK-1022 Art Pop-Up - Street art festival in Stamford £6,353 £6,353 £0

SK-1026 Stamford Diversity Group CIC - Fusion diverse classical music concert £2,791 £2,791 £0

SK-1038 Benedict Blythe Foundation - Creative writing competiton over summer holidays £2,499 £2,499 £0

SK-1044 Claypole VH - Community Cinema Club, projector £4,703 £4,703 £0

SK-1046 Colsterworth Fesitval of Performing Arts - 25th anniversary concert £500 £500 £0

SK-2065 Grantham Lions Club CIO - Picnic to celebrate King Charles III Coronation £5,000 £5,000 £0

SK-2130 - National Trust Belton House - creation of a youth panel at Belton House £2,000 £2,000

SK-2088 Rock School Bus £3,000 £3,000 £0

SK-2095 Bourne Town Hall Trust - Creative workshops during the Heritage Open Day £1,500 £1,500 £0

SK-2113 BALM Peterborough and Stamford CIC - Support for families experiencing death of a child £1,100 £0

SK-2125 Art Pop-Up Stamford - Programme of creative activties and family events £26,005 £26,005 £9,416 £9,416

SK-2072 Heritage Trust of Lincolnshire - support to Open Days event and accompanying brochure £0 £1,000 £1,000

SK-2120 Great Gonerby Parish Council - D-Day community celebration £0 £1,400

SK-2119 The Conversation Stamford - Creative workshops for primary schools to support mental health £0 £5,000 £5,000

SK-2122 The Deepings Literary Festival - Storyfest £0 £2,750 £2,750

SK-2150 The Aveland History Group- two day event at Folkingham commemorating operation Market Garden £0 £12,000 £12,000

SK-2142 Wyndham Park Forum - three day event to mark centenary of Wyndham Park £0 £19,166.65 £19,166.65

SK-2163 Bourne Civic Society - Baldocks Mill - increase the engagement of community with the Museum’s collection £0 £15,000 £15,000

SK2177 Woolsthorpe Manor - National Trust £0 £4,566

SK2182 Stamford and District Town Twinning Association £0 £4,886 £4,886

SK2187 Barmpot Theatre £0 £3,000 £3,000

SK2192 Dysart Park Action Group £0 £3,000 £3,000

SK2203 - SKDC Stamford Arts Centre £0 £2,497

SK-2207 - Colsterworth Festival of Performing Arts £0 £1,000

SK2204 - SKDC Arts Centre (Watch Word) £0 £10,500

SK-217 - Stamford Arts Centre £0 £6,425

SK-2206 - Lindissi CIC £0 £6,500

E7: Support for active travel enhancements in local area £200,000 £0 £0 £0 £0 £200,000 £29,220 £29,220 £170,780

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 P
la

ce
 

14



SKMP14  Deepings Neighbourhood Plan Group/ Deeping St James Parish Council £29,220 £29,220

£0

E8: Campaigns to encourage visits and exploring of local area £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E9: Impactful volunteering and/or social action projects
£152,000 £102,000 £102,000 £52,000 £0 £50,000 £50,000 £0 £0

The Bread and Butter Thing £102,000 £52,000 £50,000

E10: Local sports facilities, tournaments, teams & leagues
£90,000 £50,000 £50,000 £50,000 £0 £40,000 £240,000 £40,000 -£200,000

SKMP503 - Deepings Community Centre £0 £200,000
Inspire + £50,000 £50,000 £40,000 £40,000

E11: Capacity building & infrastructure support local groups
£5,000 £0 £0 £0 £5,000 £52,443 £52,443 -£47,443

SKMP10 South Lincolnshire Blind Society CIO £52,443 £52,443

£0

E12: Community engagement schemes, local regeneration
£10,000 £10,000 £6,800 £0 £3,200 £0 £5,000 £193 -£5,000

Local Economic Forum £6,800 £0 £5,000 £193

E13: Community measures to reduce the cost of living
£95,000 £55,000 £45,000 £41,602 £10,000 £40,000 £49,975 £29,533 -£9,975

Cost of Living Coordinator £45,000 £41,602 £49,975 £29,533

E14: Relevant feasibility studies
£270,000 £35,000 £30,000 £18,386 £5,000 £235,000 £0 £0 £235,000

Feasibility for Future Funding Opportunities £10,000 £0

Accesibility and Wayfinding Towns Audit £20,000 £18,386 £0

E15: Digital connectivity for local community facilities
£0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Communities and Place - Intervention Total      £2,486,999 £1,071,688 £1,027,892 £679,359 £43,796 £1,415,311 £1,456,876 £451,933 -£42,365

Supporting Local Businesses Interventions 

E16: Open markets & town centre retail & service sector
£0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E17: Development & promotion of visitor economy 
£268,000 £18,000 £8,000 £5,449 £10,000 £250,000 £265,900 £93,700 -£15,900

DiscoverSK Website £8,000 £5,449 £0

SKMP16 National Trust (Belton Estate) £105,000

SKMP19 Destination Lincolnshire £160,900 £93,700

E18: Supporting Made Smarter Adoption
£20,000 £0 £0 £0 £20,000 £0 £0 £20,000

£0 £0

E19: Investment in research & development at the local level £20,000 £0 £0 £0 £20,000 £0 £0 £20,000

£0 £0

E20: R&D grants supporting innovative product & service 
development £60,000 £30,000 £30,000 £0 £0 £30,000 £30,000 £0 £0

SK Business Growth Grants £30,000 £30,000

E21: Development of innovation infrastructure at a local level
£0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E22: Enterprise infrastructure & employment/ innovation sites £80,000 £0 £0 £0 £80,000 £0 £0 £80,000

£0 £0

E23: Strengthening local entrepreneurial ecosystems
£85,000 £35,000 £35,000 £34,186 £0 £50,000 £50,000 £0 £0

SK Business Growth Grants & Business Membership Scheme £35,000 £34,186 £50,000

E24: Training hubs, business support offers, incubators & 
accelerators

£201,000 £100,000 £100,971 £100,971 -£971 £101,000 £100,970 £100,970 £30

Business Lincolnshire Growth Hub £100,971 £100,971 £100,970 £100,970

E25: Bid for & host international business events & conferences £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Lo

ca
l B

us
in

es
se

s 

Supporting Local Businesses Interventions Supporting Local Businesses Interventions 

15



E26: Growing the local social economy
£73,333 £36,667 £0 £0 £36,667 £36,667 £44,460 £44,460 £28,874

SKMP04 - Harlaxton Manor College - The Social Economy Accelerator £0 £44,460 £44,460

E27: Develop angel investor networks £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E28: Export grants to grow overseas trading etc. £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E29: Supporting decarbonisation & improving natural 
environment

£135,000 £30,000 £30,000 £17,000 £0 £105,000 £105,000 £0 £0

Climate Change Workshops £10,000 £17,000 £5,000

Sustainable 'Green' Business Grants £20,000 £100,000

E30: Business support measures to drive employment growth £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E31: Support relevant feasibility studies £158,307 £21,275 £0 £0 £21,275 £137,050 £52,500 £0 £84,550

SKMP-35 South Kesteven Commerical Property Maintenance Strategy £0 £52,500

E32: Investment to protect from natural hazards, flooding and 
coastal erosion £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Supporting Local Businesses - Intervention Total £1,100,640 £270,942 £203,971 £157,606 £66,971 £829,717 £648,830 £239,130 £217,554

People and Skills Interventions 

E33: Employment support for economically inactive people £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £17,166 £17,166 £7,834

SKMP24 - Steadfast training 17,166 £17,166
£0 £0

E34: Courses including basic, life & career skills £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £21,166 £17,167 £3,834

SKMP18 inspire+ - develop a Business Skills Academy in South Kesteven 4000.00

SKMP24 - Steadfast training £0 17,166 £17,167

E35: Enrichment & volunteering activities £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E36: Increase levels of digital inclusion, essential digital skills £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £60,166 £60,167 -£35,166

SKMP24 - Steadfast training £17,166 £17,167

SKMP28 - Grantham College £0 £43,000 £43,000

E37: Tailored support for the employed to access courses £25,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £0 £25,000

£0 £0

E38: Local areas to fund local skills needs
£30,000 £20,000 £20,000 £0 £0 £10,000 £10,000 £0 £0

Vocational Skills Training £20,000 £10,000

E39: Green skills courses £0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E40: Retraining support for those in high carbon sectors
£0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E41: Funding to support local digital skills 
£25,000 £0 £0 £0 £25,000 £0 £0 £25,000

£0 £0

People and Skills - Intervention Total £155,000 £20,000 £20,000 £0 £0 £135,000 £108,498 £94,500 £26,502

Management and Administration £155,941 £56,774 £56,774 £54,681 £0 £99,167 £99,167 £52,705 £0

UK Shared Prosperity Fund Summary £3,898,580 £1,444,404 £1,308,637 £891,646 £135,767 £2,454,195 £2,303,371 £853,041 £150,824

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

 

People and Skills Interventions People and Skills Interventions 

16



 
 

 

URN Applicant Location Funding 
Ask 

Brief description 

SKMP42 SKDC – Brown 
Tourism Signs  
 

 £40,000 Installation of two Brown Tourist Signs for Stamford along the A1 (one north-bound, one 
south-bound). Brown Tourist Signs are a national signage scheme to help road users find 
attractions and facilities. Town signs with generic symbols (such as museum, church, parking 
and information point) are proposed for Stamford as there are currently none installed. This is 
a one-off project. Once installed, tourist signs become the property of the relevant highway 
authority to maintain as required. 
 

RF-1028 Clematis 
Cottages 
(returning) 

Stamford £14,450 
(plus VAT) 

Funding to launch a Nature Watch version of the highly acclaimed and successful TV series 
“Springwatch.” Due to the high costs involved to achieve this professionally in one hit, this 
application is for phase 1 of a 2 stage installation process. Phase one, if successful would be 
grant funded, (the grant delivering the seed capital required to install all the additional 
infrastructure (electrical and hard-wired broadband feeds, specialised equipment, routers, 
licenses and associated software etc). Phase 1 cameras would allow live streaming from the 
“Birds and the Bees.” This will include the Barn owl box/cameras tit box, all year round 
feeders, and high resolution bee entrance cameras.  

RF-1033 E-Badges Ltd Stamford  £15,000 Innovation of off site manufacturing process: upgrading the production of badge machine 
casting from gravity die to high-pressure injection molding. Investment required for tooling. 
Upgrade to IT system to develop all areas off the business: Operations, Sales, Marketing and 
digital platforms. 

RF-1034 Moto 101 Grantham £24,999 Purchasing a renewable power source. They are currently running of generator which is very 
costly and are also working hard with electric off road bikes which we feel running a 
combustion engine to change them goes against the rule. 

SK-2218 Stamford Indoor 
Bowls  

Stamford £42,720 Installation of 160 Longi HiMo6 Solar Panels to roof of Indoor Bowls Club to provide 69.6 kW 
of green electrical energy. This is coupled with 4 inverters and 4 storage batteries and has the 
facility to feed surplus energy back into the national grid. It is expected that completion of the 
project will enhance the building's value, durability and profitability. This will help provide a 
safe and welcoming environment for many people of all ages, genders and physical ability to 
continue to get gentle exercise and social interaction for maximum length of time possible. 

17

A
genda Item

 5



 
 

 

 

 

SK-2193 Rutland and 
Stamford Sound 
Community 
Interest Company 
 
 

Stamford £6,790 We are seeking funding to establish a DAB community radio service covering Rutland and 
Stamford, together with support for a related marketing campaign that will ensure local 
people and community organisations are aware of their local radio station and the services 
we provide. Rutland and Stamford Sound launched as a not-for-profit community radio 
station in March 2021, with the objective of improving wellbeing by making people feel more 
connected with their local area. On a daily basis we feature interviews with local community 
organisations, charities and schools, providing a platform for them to promote their activities. 
Local news is broadcast every hour. We are now seeking funding to move from the initial trial 
to a full launch of a DAB service later this year. Alongside the launch, in order to maximise the 
benefits across the local community. 

18



Document is Restricted

19

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 

 

URN Main Programme Applications Page Number 

SKMP42 SKDC – Brown Tourism Signs 23 

URN Rural Fund Applications Page Number 

RF-1028 

(Returning) 

Clematis Cottages 27 

RF-1033 E-Badges Ltd  31 

RF-1034 Moto 101  34 

South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications 

SK-2218 
 

Stamford Indoor Bowls 
 

37 

SK-2193 
 

Rutland and Stamford Sound Community Interest Company 40 

N/A 
 

Bourne Town Council – Christmas Lights Verbal Update 
 

21

A
genda Item

 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

27

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

37

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2024
	4 Expenditure Profile
	5 Summary of Main Programme Applications
	7 Financial Update
	8 Main Programme Applications
	Main Pack

	9 Rural Fund Applications
	10 South Kesteven Prosperity Fund Applications

